

JULIÁN DAVID AMÓRTEGUI FRANCO

Robledo – Medellín •

March 07th, 1990 •

j.franco.jul@gmail.com •

www.tegui.me

iOS DEVELOPER AND WEB DESIGNER

SKILLS

- Languages: Swift, Objective-C, Java, JavaScript, Ruby, Python [Basic level], PHP, Maude, C++, Prolog.
- Development tools: XCode, Atom, Sublime Text, Android Studio [Basic level], Ruby on Rails [Framework], React Native [Framework], Angular [Framework], Eclipse, MS Visual Studio, Wordpress.
- Databases: SQLite, MySQL.
- Graphics Tools: Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere.

Profile::

I have an experience of at least 6 years in web development [Apis RESTful, vertical frameworks and frontend HTML, CSS and JavaScript], 2 years and 3 months in iOS development [Native with Swift and Objective-C], 7 months with React Native [iOS and Android].

I consider myself as agile and creative to find solutions to many challenges related to development, programming, planning and computers in general.

I also have knowledge in multimedia tools and enjoy working in an environment that forces me to learn new tools and find the best solutions to any problem.

I have also worked in independent projects related to project management, web development, communication and marketing [Check my website: tegui.me].

- iOS Development
- Entrepreneurship and Startup
- Web Development
- Agile Methodologies

Professional Experience::

- | | |
|-------------------------|---|
| March 2017 – Present | iOS Developer – CUEMBY. <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Mobile, iOS development [Swift, React Native and Angular]• Planning and agile methodologies. |
| January – February 2017 | Web development – AINKAA. <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Dashboard planning on Ruby and Angular.• Payments website planning. |
| March – December 2016 | iOS Developer – KZLABS. <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Mobile apps, planning and user validation. [Swift and Objective-C]• Ideation and prototyping. |
| June – December 2015 | CTO – NESFOOT. [Startup] <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Sport platform.• Ideation and user validation.• Marketing and social media. |
| March – December 2015 | CEO – ZITEER.COM. [Startup] <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Real State application [MVP]• User validation.• Branding and UX.• Marketing and social media. |
| May 2014 – Present | CTO – GOSPEL PARK [Volunteering] <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Logistic assistance in musical events.• Web development and data management.• Marketing and social media. |
| 2013 – Present | Freelancer / Web Development – TEGUI.ME. <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Website dev [carolinasanchezfotografia.co]• Website development [atucsara.com - 2017]• Website and branding to industrial business [impomacol.com - 2013]• Website development [cfesur.com - 2014]• Website and branding to tourism agency [turismosalmarina - 2015]• Website to industrial business• [A-maq.com - 2016] |
| April – November 2013 | Translation / Assistance / Graphical design and web development – IMPOMACOL. <ul style="list-style-type: none">• International contacts and translation. |

- Catalogues design
 - Website development.
- March – October 2012 Sales – DIGIPRINT.
- Stationary sales.
 - Basic office software.
- 2009 - 2015 Maintenance – Independent.
- Computers sales and technical maintenance.

Education::

Computers engineering and informatics, National University of Colombia.
2013 – Present.

Computer engineering, University of Antioquia.
2008 – 2010 [Not finished]

High School, La Salle Envigado.
2001 – 2006.

Primary studies, El Tesoro del Saber.
2000 [Ending Year]

Certifications and Courses::

Scrum Training, Envista Corp - Cuemby.
2018

International Seminar in Computer Sciences assistance, UdeM.
2017

Participation in 1st Bancolombia's hackaton BINTEC, 2nd place winners.
2016.

Training for entrepreneur, Ruta N – Startups Academy.
2015.

Native development on Android, Apps.co [Workshop].

2015.

Computers Maintenance, SENA [Online Course].

2010.

X Communication Seminar, Medellin's Town Hall – Botanical Garden.

2009.

Photoshop [Online Course], SENA.

2008.

Languages::

English: Middle level.

Spanish: Native.

Familiar References::

Carolina Escobar Cardona, Nutrition Student.

Medellin – Antioquia.

Amanda de Jesus Franco Lopez, Independent.

Itagui – Antioquia.

Personal References::

Andres Castaño, Computers Engineer.

Envigado – Antioquia.

Sebastian Hernandez, Software Developer.

Envigado – Antioquia.

JULIAN DAVID AMORTEGUI FRANCO

iOS DEV – ENTREPRENEUR – FUTURE ENGINEER